From: Jacques Thibodeaux

To: Taylor Barras; Kyle Ardoin

Subject: FW: Texas EMAC Request
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From: Jacques Thibodeaux

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 10:14 AM

To: Jeff Landry <landry.jeff@la.gov>; Kyle Ruckert <Kyle.Ruckert@LA.GOV>

Cc: Thomas Friloux <Thomas.Friloux@LA.GOV>; Neal Fudge <Neal.Fudge@LA.GOV>
Subject: Texas EMAC Request

Sir

Here is the official Texas EMAC request for Military Support. Our role is to take this request and
make a recommendation on the ESF Lead, in this case the only State Agency that can facilitate
Military Support, is the LANG. | recommend the LANG to you to fill this mission based on the oral
agreement between yourself as the Governor of Louisiana and Governor Abbott as the Governor of
Texas. | am also making this recommendation to provide assistance to one of our sister states, who
has supported us via the EMAC process in the past. The partnership between Louisiana and Texas is
ongoing and will continue both ways well into the future. Standing by to help the LANG in any way.

Jacques Thibodeaux
Director- LouisianaGOHSEP
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